
 
 
 
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS 
 
 
Department of Administration 
DIVISION OF PURCHASES 
One Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908-5855 

 

Tel: (401) 574-8100 
Fax: (401) 574-8387 

Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov 

March 17, 2014 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
              
                RFQ # 7548517 
 

TITLE: Pier HH Replacement Project, Port of Galilee, DEM 
 

Closing Date and Time: 4/24/14 at 2:00 PM (Note Change)  
 

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1, (4) pages, the following change(s) are noted: 
 
 

Please be advised the Bid Closing Date and Time has been extended: 
 

From: 3/26/14 AT 2:00 PM  
To: 4/24/14 AT 2:00 PM 

 
 
 

Specification Change /Addition / Clarification 
 

Notes from the Pre-Bid Conference along with revisions to two of the plans: 
 
 

John O’Hara reiterated the requirement to submit a CD with the bid and that contractors can submit 
questions to purchasing until 5:00 P.M. on Friday, March 14, 2014.  He also noted that there is limited 
parking at One Capitol Hill so contractors should plan accordingly.   
 
Be sure to incorporate these clarifications in your bid response. 
 
Questions from Contractors: 
 

X 



1. Pile Load Testing:  10 blows specified and no pile capacity for selecting the hammer; Is there a 
minimum pile capacity we are trying to reach? 
 
Response: The piles shall be dynamically tested up to a capacity of 30 tons. An additional test pile 
has been added to the project. Refer to Drawing C102 rev 1. 
 

2. Steel Tubing:  Fill prior to placement or after?  And if pre-filled, weld plates in the field or pre-
fabricate? 

 
Response: The concrete fill may be placed before or after they are installed, if filled after 
installation, refer to Note #3 on C102. The plates connecting the pile extension may be field welded, 
all other welding to be performed prior to hot –dip galvanizing, refer to revised Note #1 on C102 rev 
1. 
    

3. Post-up detail on top of X bracing; are we to remove and re-install existing X braces? 
 

Response: Existing timber bracing is to remain in place, remove and reinstall bracing where 
necessary to install pile hardware and cap, refer to revised Note on Section 3 C102 rev 1. 
  

4. All connection details show threaded bars embedded in concrete; will expansion bolts be 
acceptable?  Tough to drive piles with rods sticking out. 

 
Response: Expansion bolts are not acceptable, the fender pile installation detail has been revised to 
use through bolts, refer to Drawing C102 rev 1 and C104 rev1. 
 

5. Pier gets very heavy use; If fenders break it will be difficult to replace them.  Can we revisit the 
fender attachment detail for ease of replacement? 

 
Response: The fender pile installation detail has been revised to use through bolts with two potential 
fender pile locations, refer to Drawing C102 rev 1 and C104 rev1. 
 

6. Concrete cap; 2 details shown.  Are there fender piles and chocks in the 110 LF of new cap between 
Piers HH and KK?  Are all of the fender piles greenheart? 

 
Response: Yes, install Greenheart fender piles and SYP chocks at the new cap area between Pier HH 
and KK. 
 

7. Concrete cap; 4’ interlock shown at expansion joints, but only 2’ thick cap.  Please advise. 
 
Response: Remove interlocks to six inches below bottom of cap. 

 
Meeting Adjourned. 
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